
 
Regulatory Circular RG 09-09 
 
DATE:  January 20, 2009 
 
TO:   Exchange Members 
 
FROM:  Regulatory Services Division 
 
RE:   S&P 100 Index (OEX) Option and the OEX Short Term Options 

Exercise Procedures 
 
 
As previously described in RG08-166, the Exchange is accepting electronic submission of 
Exercise Advice notices for the Standard and Poor’s 100 Index Options (OEX) and the 
OEX Short Term Options Series, which can be found at:  
https://www.cboe.org/members/OEXExerciseAdvice/OEXExerciseAdvice.aspx.  
 
 
Be advised that the Exchange has added a feature to the CBOE.org web site that will 
disseminate the contract quantity of OEX exercise submissions for that particular trade 
date. This information will be available after 3:30 (CT) by clicking the link below. 
https://www.cboe.org/members/GeneralInfo/OEXExerciseCount.aspx.  
 
 
If you have any questions regarding this Information Circular, please contact Brian Morris 
at (312)-786-7107 or Tim MacDonald at (312)-786-7706. 
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